
 
 

Berks County Public Libraries Advisory Board Meeting 
November 19, 2025   7:00 PM 

In-person at System Headquarters: 1040 Berks Rd, Leesport, PA and virtually via Zoom 
 

Call to Order, Introductions, & How to Record Virtual Attendance in Zoom Chat 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Public Comment 
 
Executive Session- if needed 
 
Review of the August 20, 2025 minutes  
 
Treasurer’s Report  
 
Correspondence  
 
Administrator’s Report 

 
Committee Reports 

• Nominating by Jason Brudereck, Committee Chair 
 
Old Business 

• Fleetwood Area Public Library- Compliance Update 
• Robesonia Community Library- Compliance Update 
• Womelsdorf Community Library- Compliance Update 

 
New Business  

• BCPL Strategic Plan 2026-2028- Vote 
• 2026 Advisory Board Meeting & Finance Committee Schedules- Vote for Public Meeting Notice 

 
District Consultant Report 
 
Upcoming Events: 

• 2026 Commissioners Town Hall Meetings: 
o Tuesday, 1/13/2026 at Boone Area Library 
o Wednesday, 2/11/2026 at Bethel-Tulpehocken Public Library  

• Next Advisory Board Meeting: February 18, 2026 at 7PM in-person at System HQ and virtually 
via Zoom  

• Save the Date: Awards Ceremony on Wednesday, March 4, 2026 at 6:30PM at System HQ. 
 
Trivia Question presented by Jason Brudereck 
 
Adjournment 



Page 1 of 5 
 

 

BERKS COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARIES 
Board of Directors Meeting 

August 20, 2025 7:00PM 
Hybrid Meeting 

MINUTES 
 

A scheduled meeting of the Board of Directors of Berks County Public Libraries was held using a 
hybrid format, in person and via the Zoom platform, on Wednesday, August 20, 2025. 
 
Board Members Present: Dr. Debbie Noel - President; Helen Flynn - Vice President, Arleny Pi-
mentel – Secretary, Robert Walters; Jason Brudereck 
 
Board Members Present Online: N/A 
 
Board Members Absent:  Ryan Breisch; Mary Ellen Wells – Treasurer 
 
System Staff Present: Stephanie Williams, Library System Administrator; Christie Brown, Deputy 
Administrator/Outreach Services Coordinator; Jeff Smilko, Technology Coordinator  
 
District Staff Present:  Becky Wanamaker, District Consultant; Marissa Guidara, Youth District 
Consultant (virtually) 
 
Advisory Committee Members Present In Person:  

Linda R Roebuck; Muhlenberg Community Library 
Allen Westbrook; Friends of BCPL/Book Bonanza 
Leslie Pirl-Roth; Robesonia Community Library 
Julian Marshall; Womelsdorf Community Library 
 

Advisory Committee Members Present Online Via Zoom:  
Jason E. Wenrich, Bernville Community Library 
Mike Najarian, Bethel-Tulpehocken Library 
Ashley Hoffman, Boone Area Library  
Nicole Sapna, Boone Area Library 
Rachel Stewart, Boone Area Library 
Tina Brown, Boyertown Community Library 
Robert Kistler, Boyertown Community Library 
Louise DeMatteo, Brandywine Library  
Mariel Jordan, Exeter Community Library 
Alexa Cooney, Fleetwood Area Public Library  
Heidi Luckenbill, Fleetwood Area Public Library 

 
 

Chelsea Williams, Hamburg Public Library  
Dorothy Brobst, Hamburg Public Library  
Janet Yost, Kutztown Community Library 
Jennifer Lau, Kutztown Community Library 
Kristine Bonfitto, Mifflin Community Library 
Julia Becker, Reading Public Library 
Chris Thomas, Schuylkill Valley Library 
Ben Robitzer, Sinking Spring Public Library 
Laurel Quigley, Spring Township / West Lawn  
Zach Wheeler, Village Library 
Allison Plevrakis, Wernersville Public Library 
Cathy Martin, Wernersville Public Library 
 

 



Page 2 of 5 
 

 
Call to Order:   Dr. Deborah Noel called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM. The Board members 
introduced themselves. 
 
Pledge of Allegiance : Dr. Noel led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
Public Comment:  
In-person comments: N/A 
Virtual comments: N/A 
 
Approval of Minutes:    

1. Jason Brudereck, moved that the Board approve the minutes from May 21, 2025. Helen 
Flynn seconded. Minutes were unanimously approved. 

2. Secretary, Arleny Pimentel, moved that the Board approve the minutes from June 25, 
2025. Helen Flynn seconded. Minutes were unanimously approved. 

 
Treasurer’s Report:   Dr. Debbie Noel presented the treasurer’s report on behalf of Mary Ellen 
Wells.  On the County Budget, the Association Dues line is overbudget because the System 
joined the Greater Reading Chamber Alliance (GRCA). This was necessary to do outreach and ad-
vocacy work with them. Window cleaning was another unexpected expense; however, the 
cleaning was scheduled by the County’s Facilities team and the system needed to cover the ex-
pense. Due to the lack of a state budget and funding uncertainties at the federal level, we are 
working with the County’s Budget team to reduce operating expenses for the remainder of 
2025. This work will not impact the fourth quarter funding distributions to member libraries in 
October. 

Jason Brudereck moved to accept the Treasurer’s report. Helen Flynn seconded. The report was 
approved by unanimous vote. 
 
Correspondence:  No Correspondence was received. 
 
Administrator’s Report: 
Stephanie Williams, Library System Administrator, highlighted the following items from the ad-
ministrator’s report- The System-wide Initiative, Show Your Library Card & Save, is scheduled to 
run September 1-30 during National Library Card Sign-up Month. The System worked with 
Greater Reading Chamber Alliance and member libraries to have approximately 25 businesses 
offering special discounts to library cardholders exclusively in September.  Library trustees and 
directors were reminded to complete the Community Survey that will be available online 
through October 31.  Paper copies are also available in all member libraries. 
 
Friends of BCPL Update: 
Allen Westbrook, Vice-President of the Friends of BCPL gave an update.  

• Book Bonanza is now a 501(c)3 organization and it has found a home in the County South 
Campus building. The Book Bonanza board is made up of three representatives from the 
Friends of BCPL and three representatives from American Association of University 
Women (AAUW). They agreed to a five-year lease last year. The mission of Book Bonanza 



Page 3 of 5 
 

is to raise money, provide inexpensive books to the community, and properly recycle 
books. Book Bonanza pays to recycle the books when needed. The 2025 summer sale 
was the best sale yet. They raised about $80,000. The funds raised will be distributed half 
to the Friends of BCPL and half to AAUW. AAUW will use the funds to support scholar-
ships for Bers County women pursuing a degree and career.  

• The Friends of BCPL gets funds from Book Bonanza and memberships and gives it back to 
the libraries. This year they are distributing approximately $1500 to each library.  

• The Berks County Community Foundation (BCCF) also has two grant opportunities that 
libraries should apply for. One funding stream is for programming and the other is for 
emergencies. Currently there is about $8000 in the account at BCCF. 

 
Committee Reports:     

Finance Committee Report 
The Finance Committee met in-person at System HQ on June 4 & 25. They reviewed the final 
drafts of the 2026 Funding Formula Spreadsheet and Instructions. Both documents were in-
cluded in the meeting packet that was emailed to all trustees last week. There are three changes 
in the 2026 Funding Formula: 

• The funds available within the Municipal Support ≥ $2.50 will increase from $75,000 to 
$100,000 available for distribution to qualifying libraries. 

• The Distance Support Allocation will increase from 3% to 5% of the non-municipal sup-
port funds available, for a total of $39,300.60 that will be distributed equally among the 
three qualifying libraries. 

• As a result of increasing the Distance Support Allocation percentage, the percentage of 
funds available in the circulation category will decrease from 62% to 60%, for a total of 
$465,727.0 that will be distributed to libraries. 

The 2026 Funding Formula Instructions document details how the data is compiled to distribute 
all county aid and state aid. As a reminder, this formula is subject to change based on any 
changes that may arise in state and county funding.  
 
Jason Brudereck moved to accept the 2026 Funding Formula and Instruction Sheet as recom-
mended by the Board Finance Committee. Helen Flynn seconded. The report was approved by 
unanimous vote. 
 
Nominating Committee Report 
Commissioner Rivera appointed Mr. Robb Walters to the BCPL Advisory Board on July 3, 2025, to 
fill the remainder of Ms. Toledo’s unexpired term that will end on December 31, 2025. Welcome 
again, Robb! 
 
Old Business:    
Robesonia Community Library- Compliance Plan: 
Leslie Piri-Roth, President of the Robesonia Community Library Board, reported that the compli-
ance plan is going well. The new director is currently taking the classes needed and is likely to 
graduate in December 2026.  
 



Page 4 of 5 
 

Womelsdorf Community Library- Compliance Plan: 
Julian Marshall, President of Womelsdorf Community Library’s Board, reported that their new 
director started has currently completed one of three classes needed to satisfy the compliance 
plan. It is expected that the director’s coursework will be done by the Spring 2026. Womelsdorf 
Community Library is paying for the tuition.  

 
New Business:   
Fleetwood Area Public Library- Compliance Plan: 
Lee Turner, President of Fleetwood Area Public Library’s Board, emailed an update on the com-
pliance plan which was read by Arleny Pimentel, BCPL Board Secretary. The BCPL Board received 
the Director’s Certification Extension request and the coursework is currently underway.  
 
District Consultant’s Report: 
Becky Wanamaker, District Consultant gave the following report:  

• Director Connections: The district will be offering some new connection opportunities 
starting this Fall in order to provide better collaboration and accurate information sharing 
for all. These will include monthly meet-ups for in-person and hybrid sharing times, as well 
as some digital white boards for ongoing interaction and sharing of helpful information be-
tween library directors. We’re excited to launch all of these new activities in September. 

• Upcoming Equity, Diversity, and Inclusion Committee Events: Doing the Work Workshop – 
September 12 at Exeter Community Library. A 2-hour workshop with Jessica Purdy on ways 
libraries can keep advancing equity—without using the usual DEI language. For directors 
and library professionals, it’s practical, hands-on, and even counts for 2 continuing educa-
tion credits. 

• Phuc Tran Author Visit: October 7 at Sinking Spring Public Library Phuc Tran, who’s both an 
author and tattoo artist, will talk about his memoir Sigh, Gone, a coming-of-age story 
about punk rock, classic literature, and finding your place between cultures. This public 
event has a relaxed, “library after dark” vibe, with a few fun extras inspired by the book. 

• Nature Stroll & Roll: October 21 at Berks Nature This is an all-ages, accessible outdoor pro-
gram. Patrons who use wheelchairs, walkers, or just want a gentler pace can join a guided 
stroll—or just hang out, enjoy nature, and participate in fun, accessible activities with li-
brarians. 

 
Announcements: 

- Coming Soon: Panel Presentation- PA Library Mergers and Branches for sustainability. 
This will be an evening event that will be in-person only at System HQ in October or early 
November.  

- Commissioners Town Hall Meeting- Tuesday, September 16 at 6:30pm at Village Library 
of Morgantown 

- Commissioners Town Hall Meeting- Tuesday, October 7 at 6:30pm at Womelsdorf Com-
munity Library 

- Commissioners Town Hall Meeting- Wednesday, November 12 at 6:30pm at Muhlenberg 
Community Library 

 



Page 5 of 5 
 

Board Vice-Chair, Helen Flynn presented this meeting’s trivia question: “What two BCPL libraries 
are farthest apart?” The correct answer is Boyertown and Bethel-Tulpehocken (44 miles). Jason 
Brudereck won the contest! 
 
Other questions: “What recent novel is et in Pottstown in the 1920’s and 1930’s?” Correct an-
swer: The Heaven & Earth Grocery Store by James McBride 
“What country has the most Nobel Prize for Literature winners?” Correct answer: France 
 
Adjournment:  Arleny Pimentel moved for adjournment. Helen Flynn seconded. The meeting 
was adjourned at 7:41pm. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Arleny Pimentel 
Secretary, BCPL Board  

 
 

Upcoming Meeting Dates: 
November 19, 2025; 7:00 PM 

System Headquarters: 1040 Berks Road, Leesport PA 19533 



BUDGETED YEAR TO DATE REMAINING SPENT

REVENUE

County Funding 4,096,155.00$              4,096,155.00$           -$                            
Gifts/Memorials -$                                -$                             -$                            
Municipal Contributions 300.00$                         -$                             300.00$                      
TOTALS 4,096,455.00$              4,096,155.00$           300.00$                      

EXPENDITURES

Wages - Management 240,300.00$                  194,025.51$               46,274.49$                81%

Wages - AFSCME 379,997.00$                  302,603.76$               77,393.24$                80%
Wages - Part Time W/O Benefits 122,606.00$                  87,682.73$                 34,923.27$                72%
FICA  $                    55,718.00 43,229.51$                 12,488.49$                78%
Fringe Benefits  $                 239,682.00 150,054.16$               89,627.84$                63%
Association Dues 3,323.00$                      5,230.00$                   (1,907.00)$                 157%
Payments To Institutions 1,389,242.00$              1,265,901.99$           123,340.01$              91%
Continuing Education  $                      1,750.00 495.00$                       1,255.00$                  28%
Recycling Costs 2,064.00$                      1,336.00$                   728.00$                      65%
Advertising  $                         400.00 386.16$                       13.84$                        97%
Trash Removal 1,696.00$                      1,334.49$                   361.51$                      79%
Pest Control 426.00$                         350.00$                       76.00$                        82%
Maintenance Contracts -$                                -$                            0%
Software Maintenance Contracts  $                      7,345.00 6,465.83$                   879.17$                      88%
Hardware Maintenance Contracts 1,560.00$                      1,315.98$                   244.02$                      84%
Printing Expense  $                      3,670.00 2,705.90$                   964.10$                      74%
Car Washes 300.00$                         -$                             300.00$                      0%
Travel  $                      5,616.00 2,299.18$                   3,316.82$                  41%
Conference/Training  $                      3,000.00 2,450.14$                   549.86$                      82%
Telephone Local/Long Distance 1,368.00$                      1,112.96$                   255.04$                      81%
Electricity 13,908.00$                    12,559.87$                 1,348.13$                  90%
Water 228.00$                         340.49$                       (112.49)$                    149%
Waste Water 648.00$                         459.43$                       188.57$                      71%
Natural Gas 4,452.00$                      3,432.60$                   1,019.40$                  77%
Cell Phone Service 2,940.00$                      1,987.28$                   952.72$                      68%
Gasoline  $                      9,324.00 6,594.58$                   2,729.42$                  71%
Not for Profit (Pass-through to RPL) $900,000.00 900,000.00$               -$                            100%
Office Equipment ( < $5k )  $                    25,338.00 19,020.00$                 6,318.00$                  75%
Furniture/Fixtures ( < $5k ) -$                                -$                             -$                            0%
Fire Extinguisher Recharge 27.00$                            -$                             27.00$                        
Postage 509.00$                         567.41$                       (58.41)$                       111%
Janitorial & Laundry Supplies 100.00$                         100.00$                       -$                            100%
Maintenance Supplies  $                      1,000.00 444.14$                       555.86$                      44%
Copier Maintenance Costs 842.00$                         -$                             842.00$                      0%
Office Supplies 11,193.00$                    5,401.43$                   5,791.57$                  48%
Books & Subscriptions 21,807.00$                    21,616.39$                 190.61$                      99%
Food 1,019.00$                      544.45$                       474.55$                      53%
Kitchen Supplies 200.00$                         189.45$                       10.55$                        95%
Fleet Maintenance - Vehicles 6,700.00$                      7,716.16$                   (1,016.16)$                 115%
Fleet Maintenance - Equipment  $                         150.00 -$                             150.00$                      0%
Therapeutic Games/Crafts  $                      9,343.00 3,601.07$                   5,741.93$                  39%
Materials Processing - Library & Archival  $                    24,400.00 24,078.81$                 321.19$                      99%
Software  $                      1,500.00 1,558.92$                   (58.92)$                       104%
Indirect Bldg/Equip Use Charge 101,671.00$                  84,725.80$                 16,945.20$                83%
Indirect Costs - Others 429,914.00$                  358,261.70$               71,652.30$                83%
Vehicles 68,879.00$                    64,301.94$                 4,577.06$                  93%
Window Cleaning -$                                646.69$                       (646.69)$                    

TOTALS 4,096,155.00$              3,587,127.91$           509,027.09$              

OCTOBER 2025 BUDGET REPORT 11.7.2025
BERKS COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARIES

COUNTY 



BUDGETED YEAR TO DATE REMAINING SPENT
REVENUE

County Coordination Aid 346,416.00$                  391,072.47$               (44,656.47)$               

TOTALS 346,416.00$                 391,072.47$              (44,656.47)$               

EXPENDITURES

Wages and Benefits 77,798.00$                    58,841.09$                 18,956.91$                76%
Payments to Institutions 7,424.00$                      6,961.52$                   462.48$                      94%
Contracted Services 71,450.00$                    57,955.95$                 13,494.05$                81%
Program Services 25,000.00$                    24,376.24$                 623.76$                      98%
Advertising 13,300.00$                    13,495.34$                 (195.34)$                    101%
Software & Maintenance Contracts 86,392.00$                    89,393.76$                 (3,001.76)$                 103%
Office Equipment 1,028.00$                   (1,028.00)$                 0%
Books & Subscriptions 22,355.00$                    15,124.08$                 7,230.92$                  68%
Food 12,810.00$                    2,995.79$                   9,814.21$                  23%
Clothing 250.00$                         165.01$                       84.99$                        66%
Therapeutic Games & Crafts 2,573.52$                   (2,573.52)$                 0%
Vehicle Replacement 68,879.00$                    64,301.94$                 4,577.06$                  93%

TOTALS 385,658.00$                 337,212.24$              48,445.76$                

BUDGETED YEAR TO DATE REMAINING SPENT

REVENUE

State Aid 1,411,452.00$              1,411,451.08$           (0.92)$                         

TOTALS 1,411,451.08$           (0.92)$                         

EXPENDITURES

State Aid Distribution to Member Libraries 1,411,452.00$              1,411,452.00$           -$                            100%
 

TOTALS 1,411,452.00$              1,411,452.00$           -$                            

Highlighted accounts were impacted by 3% budget reduction as instructed by the County.  Total reduction amount was $12,500.00

2025 Budget 3% REDUCTION 

Account String Amount of reduction

Actual funds 
available after 
budget reduction

Payments To Institutions-10102-63600 -$13.00 $717.00 (Shared Accounts)
Continuing Education -$1,255.00 $0.00
Advertising-66100 -$13.00 $0.84 (Shared Accounts)
Car Washes -$75.00 $0.00
Travel -$727.00 $2,589.82
Conference/Training -$549.00 $0.86
Office Equipment ( < $5k ) -$5,800.00 $0.00
Maintenance Supplies -$555.00 $0.86
Office Supplies -$3,125.00 $4,828.00
Food -$220.00 $799.00
Kitchen Supplies -$10.00 $0.55
Fleet Maintenance - Equipment -$150.00 $0.00
Materials Processing- 10900.71043 -$8.00 $8,644.00 (Shared Accounts)
Total Budget Reduction: -$12,500.00

2025 Budget Transfers

Account String
Amount Transferred 
into this account

  
available at time of 
transfer

Association Dues $2,050.00 $5,373.00 Transfer to cover the additional membership costs.
Circulation Services- 10900.71043 $660.00 $8,652.00 Transfer to cover the additional library card order
Therapeutic Games/Crafts  10107-71039 $80.00 $1,280.00 Transfer to cover the cost of the trophies for the 2026 BCPL Awards
Payments To Institutions-00000-63600 $1,541.00 $43,825.00 Transfer to cover the reimbursement costs of MS Licenses for member libraries
Software 71047 $60.00 $1,560.00 Transfer to cover increased cost of Adobe license 

Account String
Amount Transferred 
from this account

Actual funds 
available at time of 
transfer

Circulation Services- 10900.63600 -$360.00 $8,140.00 Transfer to cover the reimbursement costs of MS Licenses for member libraries
Office Supplies- 71005 -$140.00 $4,908.00 Transfer to cover the cost of the trophies for the 2026 Awards Event & Additional cost of Adobe license
Payments To Institutions-10105-63600 -$886.00 $114.00 Transfer to cover the cost of library cards and MS Licenses for member libraries
Office Equipment ( < $5k ) -$518.00 $6,337.20 Transfer to cover the reimbursement costs of MS Licenses for member libraries
Travel -$2,050.00 $3,566.00 Transfer to cover the additional membership costs.
Software Maintenance -$137.00 $6,324.00 Transfer to cover the reimbursement costs of MS Licenses for member libraries

11.07.25

STATE AID

COUNTY COORDINATION AID 



Stephanie D. Williams, Administrator  
  

 
ADMINISTRATOR REPORT                           August 2025-November 2025 
 

Friends of BCPL Update:  

Collections for the Berks Book Bonanza are currently on a winter hiatus.  Donations will again be 
accepted in the spring; however, a specific date has not been set.    
 
Administrative and Support Services:  

Fourth quarter checks for 2025 were sent to member libraries in early October and Millie Padilla-
Santos completed this year’s round of CCA Reimbursements to libraries.  Williams submitted the 
System’s Plan for Use of State Aid to the Office of Commonwealth Libraries (OCL) in September. 

Williams completed a joint session of New Director Orientation for the Muhlenberg and Wernersville 
Library Directors respectively in August and completed the remaining 1:1 visits with library directors in 
September.  Williams met with Cindy Milian and Kevin Murphy of the Berks County Community 
Foundation (BCCF) to discuss the variety of emerging social services needs in our member libraries.  
BCCF is now leading discussions on potential ways that social work/educational students, libraries, 
and funders can work together to better meet the needs of our local rural communities.   

Williams worked with Leslie Gaines and Christie Brown to complete several revisions to the Borrowing 
Policy, with a focus on more clear and concise language for ease of use by both staff and library 
patrons.  The revisions will be presented to library staff for further input and eventual approval by 
library directors in early 2026.  Williams advocated for a state budget by mailing the letter provided 
by the Pennsylvania Library Association (PaLA) to multiple legislators.   

Looking ahead, Williams will collaborate with Becky Wanamaker, District Consultant, to develop 
trustee training events to be held in 2026.  Williams and Wanamaker will continue to develop 
informational presentations as the proposed changes in state regulations move through the 
Independent Regulatory Review Committee (IRRC) process.     

Bibliographic Services: 

Leslie Gaines hosted a book repair and processing workshop for member libraries in September. It 
was an interactive session with library staff volunteers providing support. If there is further interest in this 
topic, Gaines will plan to host another session in 2026. 

The Bibliographic Services department has been working through a bit of backlog that is typical this 
time of year, as libraries are spending down their collection budgets. The department has also been 
preparing for the upcoming Evergreen 3.15 upgrade. There are new features related to cataloging 
that will aid in more efficient searching and bibliographic record editing. Madison Kochel has also 
organized record and print templates so that the transition to the new version is straightforward. 

Looking ahead, Gaines and Chris Reichart will be preparing for end-of-year procedures with 
acquisitions. They will focus on the roll-over and 2026 fund organization.  

Outreach Services: 

The StoryWalk® for Berks Nature (If You Find a Leaf) and the Reading Public Museum (Don’t Let the 
Pigeon Drive the Bus!) were installed in September. The Story Trail at Berks Heim, which focused on 
haunted places in Berks County, was installed in October. 



Cheryl Williams began her visits to the Head Start classrooms at the Highlands and Blue Marsh 
locations in September for the 2025-26 school year. Also in September, Brown and C. Williams 
attended the Walk for Autism Awareness & Acceptance, where they hosted a resource table with 
information about library services and a hands-on activity that encouraged community 
engagement. Brown and Emily Montagna attended the Senior Expo event at First Energy Stadium, 
where they hosted an information table featuring library resources, promotional materials, and an 
interactive activity for attendees.  

Brown and Montagna attended the Connections Work Job Fair in October, where they hosted a 
resource table with information about library services, job search resources, and promotional 
materials. Roy Fulkersin also attended, staffing a table that provided laptop computers for attendees 
to use to print resumes. Fulkersin offered technical assistance to these participants as needed. 

Brown and C. Williams attended the Berks County Fall Fest on October 11-12, providing a resource 
table, a craft activity, and a set of Octo- blocks for free play.  Brown and C. Williams also attended 
the BeWise Conference in October, learning more about special programs available to those in 
need and networking with other local agencies.  

Stephanie Williams and Brown attended the unveiling of the book vending machine recently installed 
in the lobby at the Berks County Jail. Children visiting their incarcerated parent will receive a token 
for a free book at each visit. Warden Jeffrey Smith noted that “The book vending machine gives 
children a chance to choose a story of their own, turning what can be a stressful experience into an 
opportunity for learning, imagination, and joy. It’s an investment not only in their visits here, but in their 
futures as readers and learners.” 

In November, Brown and C. Williams collaborated with the Reading Public Museum on a special 
event related to their current exhibit, The Pigeon Comes to Reading! Williams provided a story time, 
the museum provided a craft, and attendees were invited to enjoy the exhibit for free during the 
event.  Brown and C. Williams will attend the Agriculture & Natural Resources Job Fair on November 
13th to promote library resources and services. 

Community Relations: 
The System partnered with 24 local businesses for the Q4 Show Your Library Card & Save initiative in 
September. This was the first implementation of such a program by BCPL HQ. Based on survey results 
we received from 15 of the 24 businesses, about half felt the initiative was successful. One business 
noted they applied their discount 473 times during September, which was the most successful 
iteration of similar discounts they’ve offered previously. The top comments received in the survey 
requested more library promotion. 
 
Earlier this year, BCPL launched its countywide Community Survey aimed at targeting library users 
and non-users to gauge interest in service offerings and evaluate public input on funding sources. 
The survey closed on October 31 with over 500 responses. Highlights from the survey are provided in 
an accompanying document. Emily Montagna will be providing libraries with individual reports later 
this year. 
Additionally, Montagna has been focusing on training and research efforts to prepare for the April 
2026 Web Content Accessibility Guidelines (WCAG) deadline. Changes to the System website are 
currently underway with additional guidance for library editors to be provided in the near future. 
 
Looking forward, Montagna will be compiling reference documents and instructions for libraries to 
utilize when making compliant web content items. Additionally, she aims to redesign the System’s 
Annual Report booklet to be released in Q1 2026. 



 
Technology: 
Jeff Smilko and Roy Fulkersin have completed upgrading all member libraries’ PCs and laptops to 
Windows 11.  Smilko is currently testing/investigating upgrading non-supported devices to Windows 
11.  Smilko has just about completed obtaining MS Office 2024 licenses for all libraries.  Smilko and 
Fulkersin will begin deploying MS Office 2024 to the rest of the member libraries’ PCs.   
 
The System Office received an upgraded modem due to a failure of the previous one.  Smilko has 
reconfigured and tested the modem.  Fulkersin has upgraded West Lawn’s laptops from 8GB to 16GB 
to help support the upgrade to Windows 11.  Fulkersin and Smilko have configured and deployed 
three new patron PCs and one repaired PC to Mifflin Community Library.  They have also continued 
to respond to and resolve all help desk calls.  They have continued their work patching all servers and 
PCs, reviewing all backup and NAS server errors and taking appropriate action. 

 
 



SYSTEM HEADQUARTERS PERFORMANCE STATISTICS 2025

Member Services:

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch

A
pr

il

M
ay

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

A
ug

us
t

Se
pt

em
be

r

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r

De
ce

m
be

r

Ye
ar

 to
 

Da
te

 2
02

5

Ye
ar

 to
 

Da
te

 2
02

4

Administrator- Specialized Support Requested by Director or Board 6 2 3 3 3 3 4 2 2 4 17 N / A

Circulation - Floating Collection 688 685 748 736 744 750 851 843 745 667 7457 5,813
Co-op Number of Titles Ordered 4604 2498 4195 4374 4398 3996 3544 3054 2559 4610 37832 25,090
Items Cataloged (Copy Cataloging) 4221 3523 4400 3766 3917 3643 3897 3417 3616 4713 39113 28,829
Items Cataloged (Original Cataloging) 157 107 126 87 125 124 162 86 84 117 1175 624
Library Cards Sent 675 675 750 825 1150 1375 925 1100 875 600 8950 N/A
Library Sent Items 746 975 1095 1253 1011 924 1196 1274 1103 1290 10867 10,089
Library Sent- Discs Cleaned 68 55 55 16 73 36 65 38 73 75 554 454
Crates Delivered 3,187 2,894 3,109 3,132 2,944 2,918 3,400 3,110 3,239 3,301 31234 31,055
Technology Remote/Call Support 83 66 76 81 66 62 59 75 67 75 710 758
Technology Site Visits 16 28 20 15 6 6 10 6 15 11 133 201
Publicity Requests - Pass through to Print Shop 5 8 10 16 6 15 7 6 6 3 82 84
Publicity Requests - Original Design 2 2 3 6 9 1 1 1 3 5 33 15

Outreach Services and Events:

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch

A
pr

il

M
ay

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

A
ug

us
t

Se
pt

em
be

r

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r

De
ce

m
be

r

Ye
ar

 to
 

Da
te

 2
02

5

Ye
ar

 to
 

Da
te

 2
02

4

Community Engagement Specialist Programs - Held 4 6 6 2 6 0 0 1 3 3 31 27
Community Engagement Specialist Programs - Attendance 80 112 114 42 116 0 0 1 100 55 620 460
Community Events 0 0 1 2 1 1 4 2 2 4 17 6
Community Event Attendance 0 0 133 282 86 69 198 559 755 568 2,650 1,608
Outreach Events 0 2 2 4 2 1 1 3 3 2 1 21 19
Outreach Event Attendance 0 19 21 343 14 5 7 50 85 15 110 669 764



 

Draft for approval at BCPL Advisory Board Meeting 11.19.2025 

BERKS COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARIES 
STRATEGIC PLAN 2026-2028 

 
Mission: The Berks County Public Libraries, as a federated library system of 19 public libraries, 
manages administrative and centralized support services as a department of the County of Berks. A 7 
member at-large Advisory Board, appointed by the Board of Commissioners, works in collaboration 
with member libraries to promote life-long learning and community engagement through resource 
collections, technology and programming. 
  
Vision: Supporting diverse and dynamic libraries in our community through access to resources, ideas 
and people which encourages prosperity through life-long learning. BCPL is committed to facilitating 
a resource-sharing process through cooperative relationships among the member libraries, which 
makes each library stronger than it would be as an independent library. 
 
Target Markets: Member libraries, Berks County taxpayers, other County departments, businesses and 
non-profit organizations 
 
Strategic Priorities: To develop a path for growth and increased leadership of Berks County Public 
Libraries 
 

Goals With Measurable Action Steps Deadline Responsible 
Parties 

Checkpoint 

TECHNOLOGY DEVELOPMENT  
1. Adopt a new BCPL 5 Year Technology 

Plan 2026-2030 
January 2026 Tech Services in 

collaboration 
with District 
Library Center 
Tech Staff 

 

2. Investigate new website hosting and 
support options and plan for migration 
to new vendor if needed 

June 2027 Tech Services, 
Marketing, 
Administrator 

June 2026 and 
then quarterly 
by Technology 
Coordinator & 
Administrator 

GOVERNANCE AND LEADERSHIP  
1. Consider updates to the membership 

and automation agreements as 
necessary 

November 
2027 

Administrator, 
Advisory Board 

November 
2026 & 
February 2027 
by 
Administrator 

2. Support libraries with addressing 
potential impacts when the proposed 
regulations in 22 PA Code Part IX Ch 
144 are approved and implemented 
by Office of Commonwealth Libraries. 

Ongoing in 
2026 & 2027 

Administrator in 
collaboration 
with District 
Consultant, & 
BCPL Advisory 
Board 

Quarterly by 
Administrator 

3. Consider updates to the overall 
structure of the BCPL Funding Formula  

Ongoing in 
2026 & 2027 

Administrator in 
collaboration 
with BCPL 
Advisory Board 

BCPL Finance 
Committee 
Meetings 

https://www.berkslibraries.org/board-of-directors


 

Draft for approval at BCPL Advisory Board Meeting 11.19.2025 

COMMUNICATIONS & MARKETING  
1. Develop & provide materials for a 

system-wide initiative promoting Library 
Card Sign-Up Month each September 

Annually each 
September 

Marketing, 
Outreach 
Services 

Provide 
materials each 
June 

2. Support America250 initiative as 
organized by County of Berks 
leadership 

July 2026 Marketing, 
Outreach 
Services 

Quarterly by 
Deputy  
 

3. Commemorate BCPL’s 40th Anniversary  Throughout 
2026 

Administrator, 
Marketing, 
Outreach 
Services, Bib 
Services 

Quarterly by 
Administrator 

4. Support Berks275 initiative as organized 
by County of Berks leadership 

2027 Marketing, 
Outreach 
Services 

Quarterly by 
Deputy 

COMMUNITY PARTNERSHIPS & OUTREACH  
1. Continue partnership with County 

Commissioners to host Commissioners’ 
Town Hall Meetings in member libraries 
and provide promotional materials 

Develop 
yearly 
schedule in 
consultation 
with 
Commissioners 

Outreach 
Services & 
Marketing 

Quarterly by 
Deputy 

2. Maintain a collection of reading 
materials and services for individuals in 
Berks County Youth Shelter Care and 
Berks County Jail 

Ongoing Outreach 
Services & 
Bibliographic 
Services 

Quarterly by 
Deputy 

3. Create opportunities to reach 
unserved and underserved populations 
in member libraries and rural 
communities through social service 
agencies and local 
colleges/universities 

Ongoing Administrator, 
Marketing, 
Outreach 
Services 

Quarterly by 
Administrator & 
Deputy 

STAFF DEVELOPMENT  
1. Coordinate and host Staff 

Development Day for all libraries’ staff, 
that meets state requirements for 
continuing education 

Annually each 
Spring 

Administrator, 
Outreach 
Services, 
Marketing 

 Deputy leads 
Staff Dev. Day 
Committee 

2. Maintain digital newsletter for all 
member libraries’ staff highlighting 
news and resources to support 
customer service needs 

Quarterly Deputy 
Administrator & 
Marketing 

Quarterly by 
Deputy 

3. Provide opportunities for BCPL staff to 
attend or provide presentations at 
relevant professional development 
conferences/workshops 

Ongoing Administrator Quarterly  

 



ABOUT THE SURVEY.

Survey response period June 1 - October 31, 2025

The resulThe results are in.ts are in.

Berks County Public Libraries
SURVEY RESULTS

We asked how we can better provide library services in Berks County and
here are the results available, as of November 10, 2025

Total number of survey
respondents

WHAT DID RESPONDENTS TELL US?

HERE'S WHAT WE ARE DOING.

552 77% of respondents indicated
their primary relationship

with BCPL is as a
cardholder.

Incorporating outreach to unserved/underserved areas in the County in our 2026-2028 Strategic Plan.

Several respondents
noted better

accessibility within
library spaces is needed.

65% of respondents
noted website/catalog

enhancements are
needed.

85% o85% of respondents wf respondents would supportould support
increased Cincreased County founty funding funding foror
librlibraries.aries.

Agreed/strongly agreed
that our libraries provide

value as community
hubs.

80%

Working with community partners to address social services needs in local libraries' communities.

Exploring ways to provide better access to library services on evenings and weekends.

"Libraries are one of, if not THE last places you can enjoy and
be present, without a financial obligation." ~Survey respondent

68% o68% of respondents wf respondents would supportould support
increased municipal fincreased municipal funding funding foror
librlibraries.aries.

Berks County Public Libraries
www.berkslibraries.org

https://libraryaware.com/39G4Q4
https://libraryaware.com/39G4Q4
https://libraryaware.com/39G4Q4


 

 
2026 BCPL System Advisory Board Meetings: 

 
Meetings will be held at 7:00 PM virtually on Zoom and at the Berks 
County Public Libraries System Headquarters at 1040 Berks Road, 
Leesport, PA 19533: 
 

Wednesday, February 18, 2026 
 
Wednesday, May 20, 2026 

Wednesday, August 19, 2026 

Wednesday, November 18, 2026 
 
 
 

 
2026 BCPL System Advisory Board Finance Committee Meetings: 

 
Finance Committee Meetings will be held at 12PM virtually on 
Zoom and at the Berks County Public Libraries System 
Headquarters at 1040 Berks Road, Leesport, PA 19533: 

  
Wednesday, May 13, 2026  
 
Wednesday, June 24, 2026  
 
Wednesday, July 22, 2026  


	01-Agenda 11.19.25
	02-BCPL Board Minutes 08.20.25 Draft for Approval
	Finance Committee Report
	Nominating Committee Report

	03-Board Budget OCTOBER 2025 Financials Final (2)
	11.10.25

	04-Administrator Report 8.2025-11.2025
	05-2025 System HQ Performance Statistics
	2025

	06-BCPL Strategic Plan 2026-2028 Draft for Approval
	07-2025 Community Survey Highlights
	08-2026 BCPL Public Meeting Notice

